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Commissioner

September 29, 2014

Mr. James Moore

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, New York District
Jacob K. Javits Federal Building

26 Federal Plaza

New York, NY 10278-0090

Re:  Revised Draft Final Main Site- Soils Operable Unit Proposed Plan
Colonie FUSRAP Site, Colonie, New York (September 2014)

Dear Mr. Moore,

Review of the text of the revised plan has been completed by NYSDEC and NYSDOH and our
comments have been addressed. We understand that the figures are being modified to better define the location
of the residual contamination which require site management. This addresses our other comments. Therefore we
agree with the proposed plan as modified. We look forward to reviewing the draft final plan for formal
concurrence. Please contact us if there are any questions.

Sincerely,

James B. Harrington, P.E.
Director, Remedial Bureau A
Division of Environmental Remediation

ecc: P. Giardina, USEPA, Reg 2
A. Salame-Alfie, NYSDOH
Maureen E. Shuck, NYSDOH
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John Abunaw, DEC
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